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Matilda Sanders 

From: Gloria Ross 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:14 PM 
To: ClK • Orders / Notices 
Cc: Timisha Brooks; Adam Teitzman 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 4/15/20105:12:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080708· TX; 090533· TX; 100058· TX 
Filename / Path: 1:\2008\080708\080708-090533-100058 CO.tjb.doc 

CONSUMMATING ORDER 

£MA-I L6iJ .- 1& 
fAY 0 

fYi41Lto {) 

ritOria Ross 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
850-413-6214 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES I 
ADDRESS 

INPARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
MASTERNAME CODE ADDRESS 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY I 

I 

I AT&T Florida TL720 greg, follensbeeialatt,com I Yes 
I Centu!2:Link TL727 sandy.khazraee(atcenturylink,com Yes 
. Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patrick(atcrockerlawfirm.com No 


FairPoint Communications 
 TL719 lwood(atfairpoint.com Yes I 

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC AmcCall(atczn,comTL732 Yes I 

Globalcom Inc. mcegeiski(atfirstcomm.com No I 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. 
TX261 
TL712 donnam(atitstelecom.net I Yes 


Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) 
 No 

Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 


Greg.Diamond!alleveI3.com 
No 


NEFCOM 

Greg.Diamond!allevel3.com 

Yes 

Rutledge Law Firm {08) 


TL715 dnobles@townes.net 
No 


Smart City Telecom 

marsha(ZVreuphlaw.com 
Ibhall(atsmartcity.com Yes 


Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 

TL731 

sandra(£ijsmartisvoip.com No 

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone 
 Yes 


Verizon Florida LLC 

Thomas.mccabe(£ijtdstelecom.comTL718 
david.ehristian@verizon.com Yes 


Windstream Florida, Inc. 

TL710 

Yesbettye.j. willis@windstream.com TL716 

Printed 011411612010 at 5:25:46 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =098133) 

Attachments: 02920-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

411612010 




1 eLK Ollle/.' FIling****3/2212010 10:38 A. ***** 

••'IId. 5.nd.... 10 {)068 - rjt 

From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 10:35 AM FPSC, CLK ~. CORRESPONDENCETo: ClK • Orders I Notices 
Cc: Tlmlsha Brooks; Gloria Ross ~dmlnl6tratIVo_Pat~IlS_Consum(tr 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted DOCUMENT NO. atlfO (.0J 

Date and nme: 312212010 10:32:00 AM D!STRIBUTION: _____ 
Docket Number: 080708·TX, 090533·TX,100058-TX 
Filename I Path: 080708-090533-100058 PAA Order.t,lb.doc 

NOTICE OF PROPO§ED AGeNCY ACTION 

ORDER CANCeLLING COMPETITIVE LOCAL EXCHANGE 


TELECOMMUNICATIONS CERTIEICATE§ 


Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413-6630 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

~ ~cr~ 
. AT&T Florida TL720 greg.follensbee(Qlatt.com Yes 

CenturyLink TL727 sandy.khazraee@centurylink.com , Yes 
; Crocker & Crocker, P.C. (09) patricklalcrockerlawfirm.com No 

FairPoint Communications TL719 Iwood@fairpoint.com Yes 
! Frontier Communications of the South, LLC TL732 AmcCall@czn.com Yes 
• Globalcom Inc. TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com No 

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc. T ~ecom.net Yes 
~L~ev~e~13~C~om~m~un~i~cm=I~'oFns~L~L~C~(i~08~n~__________~~__________~~n~d~\alll~ev~e~13~.c-o-m------------------~N~O~------~ 

Looking Glass Networks, Inc. Oreg.Diamo:::n=d~@II~ev':':e7.13::-.c:::o:':':m:':""------------+-7N;':':O-----.....I! 
NEFCOM TL71 S dnobleslaltownes.net Yes 
Rutledge Law Firm (08) mlU'sha(Qlreuphlaw.com. No 
Smart City Telecom TL731 Ibhall@-smlU'tcity.com Yes 
Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp sandra@smlU'tisvoip,com No 
IDS Telecom!Quin~ Telephone TL718 Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com Yes 
Verizon Florida LLC TL710 david.christianlalveriron.com ! Yes 
Windstream Florida, Inc. TL716 bettye.j.willis@windstream.com Yes 

Printed on 3122120 I 0 at 2:42 :45 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 20102:43 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =447568) 

Attachments: 01993-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment. please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413-6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


3/22/2010 




State of Florida 
Jluhlicc$~Clt~ 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAk BoVLEVAAD 
TALLAHASS££. FLOIUDA 32399--0850 

DATE: 	 February 18,2010 

TO: 	 Office ofCommIssion Clerk (Cole) ~~ ~ ,(FE 
~~, ~l. 

FROM: 	 Division of Regulatory Analysis (R. Kennedy) 1--l ", :' :~:' 
Office of me General Counsel (A. Teitzman) 7f.7T ,-:;; 0::0 .. 

2 ~~:'. :tn :!~ 


RE: Requests for CancelJation of Competitive Local . ~":ExcWnge ~i.! 

TelecommW'lications Certificates C '5 


~ 	 ,~) 
AGENDA: 	 312/2010 - Consent Agenda. Proposed Agency Action· Interested 

Persons May Participate 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: None ADMINISTRATIVE 
FILE NAME AND LOCATION: S:\PSC\RAD\WP\090533.RAD.DOC 

Please place the following Requests for Cancellation of a Competitive Local Exchange 
Telecommunications Certificates on the consent agenda for approval. 

DOCKET CERT. EFFECTIVE 
NO. COMPANY NAME NO. DATE 

080708·TX 	 Looking Glass Networks, Inc. 7587 913012009 

090533·TX 	 Globalcom Inc. dfbIa Gel Globalcom Inc. 5769 121812009 

090S49·TX 	 Florida Public Telecommunications Association, 4449 12/3112009 
Inc. 

1000S8-TX 	 Smart Network Solutions CommW'lications Corp 8428 12/3112009 

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction in this matter pursuant to Sections 364.335 
and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, the certificate 
holders have paid the 2009 Regulatory Assessment Fee. 

F,' 	 0 
U{V\: 

ol 070 fEB \8 et. 
...., ~ 

s.. 

,-0 I 1 I 0 FEB 18 ::: 
, [" 
'-_!FPSC C 

1 



i 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

- .. , APDRESS 

! 
IN

I'ARTY COMI'ANY EMAILI MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 
'I 

! Crocker & Crocker. P.C. (09) patrick@crockerlawfirm.com No 

Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
 TX029 brenard@fpta.com No 

, Globalcom Inc. i TX261 mcegelski@firstcomm.com No 

Level 3 Communications, LLC (08) 
 Grea.Diamond@leveI3.com No 

! Looking Glass Networks. Inc. Greg.Diamond@leve13.com No 

Rutledge Law firm (08) 
 marsha@lreuphlaw.com No 

Smart Network Solutions Communications Corp 
 sandra@smartisvoi2,com No 

Printed on 21l8!20 to at 3:09:44 PM 
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Commission Clerk 

From; Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 20103:10 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 =552631) 

Attachmentl: Recommendation 01 070~1O.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 


If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 

or at 850-413·6770. 


When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 


Thank you. 


2118/2010 

-------_.-_. 



· Lase 	Asslgnmen~ ana ~cneaullng Kecora .-age 1. OT 1...-. 	 ,-. 
Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 

Docket No. 100028-TX Date Docketed: 02/02/2010 Title: Request for cancellation of ClEC Certificate No. 8428 by Smart 
Network Solutions Communications Corp, effective December 31, 
2009. 

Company: Smart Network Solutions Communicatio 

~"'PSC, eLK . ~ ~OR1\ESPONDENCE 
XAdmhl!~tnt]V~>.~P8rties_ COBlSumer 
DOCUMENT NO. C> II /0 -It:) 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: DISTR,1')3UTION: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK ECR GCl PIF (RAD) SSC 
("0" indicates OPR) x I x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(f) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assignments i FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff N Pruitt [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

l. Staff Recommendation NONE 02/18/2010 I 
2. Agenda NONE 03/02/2010 i 

3. PAA Order 
4. Consummati~ Order if No Protest - Close Docke 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff CQunsel T Brooks 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 

1 

18 
.19. 

20. 
·2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel H.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with elK: 02/04J2010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

I 

NONE 03/22/2010 
NONE 04/15/2010 

Sectl0n 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

I 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

i All I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I IJ 

- Hearlnq 0 ff'lcer ( ) s 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 

1 1 1 1 X 

Prehearlng Off'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senl0r CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 0210412010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


